## MINUTES UNDERGRADUATE COUNCIL MARCH 6, 2025

The Undergraduate Council met in Wingo Hall 214 and via video conference.

<u>MEMBERS PARTICIPATING</u>: Kurt Boniecki (chair), Shannon Johnson, Saadia Lawton, Joseph McGarrity, Carl Frederickson, Alex Chen, Sunny Styles-Foster, Adam Frank, Ling Zhang, Brent Shires, Kathryn Carroll, Joe Thomas, Ed Powers, Susan Gatto, Ben Rowley, Jessica Herring-Watson, Vicky Summers (NV), Rodney Lippard (NV) and Leigh Ann DenHartog (NV)

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chance Stewart, Shawn Charlton

GUESTS: Jacob Held, Allison Freed

The meeting was called to order at 1:40 pm

## ACTION ITEMS:

- Shannon Johnson, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of four proposals from the School of Language and Literature and two proposals from the Department of Teaching and Learning to change credit hours and course numbers for the following: WLAN 4350 to WLAN 4650; WLAN 4T90 to WLAN 4990; ENGL 4350 to ENGL 4650; ENGL 4T90 to ENGL 4990; MSIT 4311 to MSIT 4611; and MSIT 4T90 to MSIT 4990. Carl Frederickson seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 2. Shannon Johnson, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the School of Language and Literature / French K-12 Teaching Track to remove FREN 3320 from the list of possible courses to fulfill the literature requirements in French. Carl Frederickson seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Alex Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of three proposals (two from the Department of Elementary, Literacy, and Special Education and one from Art & Design / BA is Art Education Emphasis) to change the credit hours and course numbers for: ELSE 4318 to ELSE 4618; ELSE 4T90 to ELSE 4990; and ART 4T90 to ART 4990. Sunny Styles-Foster seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 4. Alex Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of two proposals from the College of Science and Engineering / BSE Science and Technology / Physics, Biology, Chemistry and Computer Science to change the credit hours and course numbers for: SCI 4T90 to SCI 4990 and SCI 4360 to SCI 4660. Carl Frederickson seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 5. Alex Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Art & Design / BA Art Education Emphasis to remove ART

3140 Creative Practices Seminar from the list of required major courses. Sunny Styles-Foster seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.

- 6. Alex Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of two proposals from the Department of Art & Design / BA in Art Education Emphasis for new course ART 4650 Art Education Internship I and to include it with the list of required major courses. Sunny Styles-Foster seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 7. Joe Thomas, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of two proposals from the Department of Exercise and Sport Science / Physical Education Program for new course PETE 2325 Physical Education Methods in Sports and to add the new course to the list of major requirements and to remove PETE 2230 & PETE 2220 from the list of major requirements. Carl Frederickson seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 8. Joe Thomas, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Exercise and Sport Science / Physical Education program to add HLTH 4300 and remove HLTH 3300 from the list of major requirements. Sunny Styles-Foster seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 9. Joe Thomas, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Exercise and Sport Science / Physical Education program to add EXSS 3331 and remove HLTH 2201 from the list of major requirements. Alex Chen seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 10. Joe Thomas, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of two proposals from the Department of Exercise and Sport Science / Physical Education program to change the credit hours and course numbers for: PETE 4380 to PETE 4680 and PETE 4T90 to PETE 4990. Sunny Styles-Foster seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.

## Information Items:

- 1. From Biology: change the course title for BIOL 4418 to Herpetology.
- 2. From Biology: remove courses BIOL 3390 & BIOL 3190 from the UBulletin.
- 3. From Exercise and Sport Science / Physical Education Program: change course prefix of EXSS 4230 to PETE 4230.
- 4. From Elementary, Literacy, and Special Education: change course prerequisite for ELSE 4310 by removing "All classes prior to Junior Block and requirements must be

successfully complete" and adding "Admission into teacher education; completion of all program courses prior to Junior Block".

- 5. From the School of Language and Literature / Modern Languages K-12 / Teacher Preparation French Track: add FREN 4396 to the list of French Literature electives.
- From the School of Language and Literature / Modern Languages / Spanish: remove SPAN 2300 from the UBulletin; change the course title for SPAN 2310 to Intermediate Spanish I; and change the prerequisite for SPAN 2310 by removing SPAN 2300 and adding SPAN 1320.
- 7. From Art & Design: change the course title for ART 4350 to Art Education Elementary.
- 8. From Art & Design: change the course title for ART 4361 to Art Education Secondary.
- 9. From Art & Design / BA & BFA: add course prerequisite of ART 1270 Foundations Seminar II to ART 3140Creative Practices Seminar.
- 10. From Exercise and Sport Science / PETE: Designate MSIT 4325 Disciplinary Literacy as the program's UD UCA Core "C" Class.
- 11. From the School of Language and Literature / Modern Languages / Spanish: rename SPAN 2320 to Intermediate Spanish II.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Undergraduate Council,

Kurt Boníeckí